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MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR 

TSU Board Room, September 24, 2019 
 

 

  

CALL TO ORDER: Lorren Baker, ASI Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:17 p.m.                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
   
ROLL CALL Members Present:  Aguirre, Alvarez, Baker, Barillas, Calderon, Cook, Cortes, Hanna, 

Linares, Mitchell, Neal, Pang, Rajmane, Reveles, Soria, Stohs, Therrien, Wright 
 
Members Absent:  
 
Liaisons Present:  Aguilar, Allen, Collins, Gonzalez, Hust, Jenkins, Kalra, Morales-Garcia 
 
Liaisons Absent:  
 

 *Indicates that the member was in attendance prior to the start of Unfinished Business, 
but left before the scheduled ending of the meeting.  [According to the by-laws, a member 
of the board who does not remain until the scheduled ending for the meeting (3:45 p.m.) 
is considered not to be in attendance.] 

  
 **Indicates that the member was in attendance for a portion of the meeting, but not in 

attendance prior to the announcement of Unfinished Business.  [According to the by-laws, 
a member of the board who is not in attendance prior to the announcement of Unfinished 
Business is considered not to be in attendance.] 

  
EXCUSALS There were no absences. 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA Baker asked for a motion and second to approve the agenda. (Wright-m/Rajmane-s) The 

agenda was adopted without objection.  
 
Baker informed the Board that the MGC report would be postponed to October 8th. 
 
Reminder, the Board will be visiting CAPS at the close of the meeting.  Baker yielded to 
Allen to provide an overview of the purpose of the CAPS visit. 

  
CONSENT CALENDAR The minutes from the 9/17/2019 Meeting of the ASI Board of Directors were adopted 

without objection.   
  
PUBLIC SPEAKERS NONE 
  
EXEC SENATE The written reports from Executive Senate for IFC, Mesa Cooperativa and MGC were 

distributed to the Board for review and consideration. 
  
TIME CERTAIN  
 Dr. Marie Johnson, Dean for the College of NSM introduced herself, thanked the Board for 

their support of NSM ICC, and provided an overview of the college.   
  
TIME CERTAIN Dr. Clint-Michael Reneau, AVP Student Affairs provided an overview of the departments 

within his supervision. The departments include First Year Experience, Tuffy’s Grad 
Scholars, Resource Centers, Special Populations, and MSI.  Dr. Reneau introduced Dr. 
Woods, Dr. Leon, and Dr. Ward and they each spoke to the Board about their areas.  He 
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shared October 13th is the Tuffy’s Grad Scholars Reception event and invited the student 
leaders to attend the event. 

  
TIME CERTAIN Andy Maffia from Aldrich Advisors CPA provided an overview of the audit process and 

reviewed the 2018-2019 Audited Financial Statements for ASI, CSUF.  The report is an 
attachment to the minutes. Mr. Maffia answered questions from the Board. 

  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
Action: 2018-19 Audited 
Financial Statements 

BOD 015 19/20 (Audit) A motion was brought to the Board from the Audit Committee to 
approve Associated Students Inc., CSU Fullerton’s 2018-2019 Audited Financial 
Statements.     
 
Baker yielded to Rajmane to provide an overview from the Audit Committee.  Rajmane 
shared information and recommended that the committee have more time with the 
audit firm in the future. 
 
Baker opened the floor to questions. 
 
Soria asked about the finding of segregation of duties. Allen responded and shared the 
goal is to correct any findings immediately if possible.  As policies are revised and 
updated they will be brought to the Board for approval. 
 
Cook asked about the selection of the Audit Firm.  Lawrence and Allen shared an 
overview of the process of review and selection of the new audit firm.   
 
Linares asked about students that receive credit cards and the concerns in the report.  
Lawrence shared an overview and referred to the Policy Concerning Contracts and 
Procurement.  
 
Baker opened the floor to discussion. 
 
Linares shared thoughts regarding the importance of the Board taking responsibility for 
oversight of student fees and to bring questions when financial information, such as the 
audit, is communicated. 
 
Aguilar asked about the Fund Accounting portion of the report relating to Athletics 
funding.  Lawrence provided an overview. Baker shared that the Line of Credit approval 
is something the Board addresses at the beginning of the year. 
 
Baker asked if there were any objections to moving to a roll call vote. There were no 
objections. 
 
BOD 015 19/20 (Audit) Roll Call Vote: 18-0-0 The motion is adopted. 

  
NEW BUSINESS None 
  
Roll Call Votes Start 015 015 

    Yes No Abstain 

Arts Aguirre 1     

CBE Hanna 1     I I I 



ASI Board of Director’s Meeting September 24, 2019 
 
 

3 
 

  Neal 1     

Communications Soria 1     

  Wright 1     

Education Calderon 1     

  Reveles 1     

ECS Mitchell 1     

  Rajmane 1     

HSS Therrien 1     

  Linares 1     

HHD Alvarez 1     

  Barillas 1     

NSM Cook 1     

  Cortes 1     
Univ. President's 
Rep. Pang 1     
Academic 
Senate Rep. Stohs 1     

Chair (Arts) Baker 1     

    YES No Abstain 

    18 0 0 
  
REPORTS                                                                                                                                            
  
HSS Maria Linares and Melanie Therrien, Directors for the College of Humanities and Social 

Sciences, provided a written report on their goals and information on the college.  The 
report is an attachment to the minutes.  

  
NSM Brittany Cook and Andrea Cortes, Directors for the College of Natural Sciences and 

Mathematics, provided a written report on their goals and information on the college.  
The report is an attachment to the minutes.  

  
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS The Executive Officers provided a written report to the Board, which is an attachment to 

the minutes. 
  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR No report. 
  
TREASURER/SECRETARY Brittany Cook provided a written report from the Board Treasurer/Secretary which is an 

attachment to the minutes. 
  
VICE CHAIR Maria Linares provided a written report from the Board Vice Chair, which is an 

attachment to the minutes. 
  
CHAIR Lorren Baker provided a written report from the Board Chair, which is an attachment to 

the minutes. 
  
ANNOUNCEMENTS/MEMBERS 
PRIVILEGE 

 



I ASI Board of Director's Meeting September 24, 2019 I 

ADJOURN 

Aguilar shared information about the Tuffy's Grad Scholars reception on Sunday October 
13th

. Encouraged all to attend. Visited Project Rebound, Formerly Incarcerated 
Students, Open House first transformative home for 6 rebound scholars, Thurs 10/17 
from 

Pang shared information relating to an assessment survey for recent events through 
Student Life and Leadership. Encouraged all to provide feedback when the request is 
received. 

Aguirre shared that she had the first rehearsal for her upcoming show. Shared flyer 
information for the event. 

Barillas shared that tomorrow is the student open forum for Associate Dean search for 
the College of HHD. She is sitting on the search committee. The forum will be held in EC 
605 from 11-12pm. Dinner with 12 Titans October 12 & 13. Great networking 
opportunity. 

Allen shared that CSUF UPD will be putting out signs and information for safety escort 
program. Encourage all to review and take note and spread the word. 

Soria tomorrow 11:30-3:00pm is the grand opening for the College's Student Success 
Center. President Virjee will be attending, The event will be held in College Park. 

Reveles, Speak Yo Truth event will be held in the Pub tonight, open mic night, 6-9pm 
encouraged all to attend. 

Baker shared: 
Multicultural Festival Thursday 11:00am-2:00pm. 

Town Hall coming up. WASC open forum October 2nd
. 

In preparation for the Board visiting CAPS introductions were made for Dr. Jamie 
Sheehan and colleague. 

Baker adjourned the meeting at 2:46 p.m. 

Brittany Cook, Treasurer/Secretary, ASI Board of Directors 

~~ 
Susan Collins, Recording Secretary 
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IFC GOALS 
BOD 

PRESENTATION 

Presented by: James 
Martinez
IFC President 



Term Goals 
◦ Market the good that chapters do to the community to be 

able to showcase it to the school

◦ Hold more community service events to have some outreach 
to the community 

◦ Prepare transition manuals for the next E-Board that way we 
can continue the positive direction IFC is moving in

◦ Reinvigorate the IFC community through IFC Week and 
bring us together more as a council



Upcoming 
Events 

IFC Cup Week 
November 14th – 16th

Community 
Service, Spikeball, 
Ultimate Frisbee 
President Virgee 
Trying to attend 

October 27th Fraternity Leadership 
Conference 

Pursuit of  Excellence December 3rd



Percent of  Budget Spent 

ASI Account 
Account Title Beginning Amount Amount Spent Percentage Spent 
Supplies 1,500 0.00%
Printing and Advertising 1,000 113.04 11.30%
Contracts/ Fees/Rentals 4,000 0.00%
Travel 2,500 0.00%
Dues/Subscriptions 0 #DIV/0!
Total 9,000 113.04



Plans for Budget 

Supplies
Order a Banner and a 
Table Cloth to help us 
look more professional 

and to match the 
canopy

Printing 
Save for printing 

brochures for next 
semester 

Contracts 
Half  to be used for the 
Fraternity Leadership 

Conference 

Travel
Saving for AFLV next 
semester (Leadership 
Conference for IFC 

and PHC)

Subscriptions 
Plan to transfer money 

to cover NIC dues 
(National 

Interfraternity Council) 

.fl -· - e 



Questions?



Mesa 
Cooperativa
“Here To Promote and 
Preserve Our Roots”
September 24, 2019

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Hi, I want to start by saying thank you for giving me some of your time to present. That said, my name is Jose Escatel and I am the vice chair of Finance for mesa cooperativa. 



Goals

Short Term
• Increase communication 

and collaboration within 
organizations of the council

Long Term
• Increase visibility of Mesa 

Cooperativa on campus 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
To begin, I would like to break down our goals into short term and long term. Our first short term goal is to increase communication and collaboration within the organization of the council. As you know, every year we get new delegates and it might be difficult for these new delegates to talk with the other or mingle. We have been working on this by creating a more open summer retreat where we not only educated the delegates but also had fun games which had a lot of the delegates talk. Hope to continue this by having snacks before the meetings to have these informal conversations continue and have orgs build relationship within the council. Like last year, we want to continue to increase our visibility on campus. Last year we were primarily doing this through marketing techniques like social media and flyers. But this year we decided to add another technique which is to directly network with faculty and staff to get the word out of Mesa Cooperativa. By adding this, we expand our network and marketing reach. 



Current Funding

100 .00"/o 

90.00% 

80.00% 

70.00% 

60.00% 

50.00% 

40.00% 

30.00% s 00 
20.00% 

10.00% 

0.00"/o 
Supplies 

Side A - Budget 

26.16% 

Printing and 
Advertising 

24.39% 

Contracts, Fees, and 
Rentals 

- % Spent ■ % Allocated 

0.00% 

Travel 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
First as you can see that we’ve only spent in three accounts for our Side A. First, we spent 1.28% in our supplies budget which went to our office supplies. However, we’ve allocated roughly about 50% of our supplies budget into promotional items and t-shirts for the council as well as name plates. Secondly, we’ve spent about the 26.16% for our events. It was primarily used for flyers, posters and handbills for Bienvenida and then flyers for Heritage month. We’ve allocated roughly about 73% for our next 5 events. Thirdly, we’ve spent about 24.39%. This is combined spending for our Summer Retreat, Bienvenida and Heritage month. For summer retreat it was primarily supplies for activities and food. Then, for Bievenida, it was for paletas, aguas, entertainers, and supplies for activities. Lastly, for heritage month we spent the money on supplies for activities. The last account that we currently have spent any money is travel. We are currently researching conferences to attend. 



Current Funding Continued…
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
For side b of our budget, we are currently waiting upcoming proposal but we have not allocated nor spent any money on this side of our budget. We hope that as the semester progress more and more organizations will request for funding. 



Events
Bievenida and Heritage Month

September 
9/12 Platicas with Professionals 

Hosted by the Chicanx Resource Center 

Time: 12:00-1:oopm 

Location: CRC PLS-180 

9/17 Bienvenida 

Hosted by MESA Cooperativa 

Time: 4:30-7:30pm 

Location: Becker Amphitheatre 

1 9/24 Ni de Aqui, Ni de Alla 

~ Hosted by the~~:~~ :~~1;_:~::::n with LGBTQRC a Location : CRC PLS-180 

9/24 Top Chef Latino: Potluck Hosted by Latino Business Stude: ssocia= • ~"::::, Ang': J 
~ Hosted by the Chicanx Resource Center Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers ~ Hosted by M.E.Ch.A 

~ Time: S:00-7:0opm Ballet Folklor1co Time: 12:00-1:oopm f/14 

~ Location: CRC PLS-180 Time: 4 00-6:00pm Location: In front of McCarthy Hall j 
~ ~ ~,- ~ , Loc•; ; ·;;; usong ' ~~,r 
i 9/261nsp,.at,onalMmds fromtheCh,canxandLatmx UNITYi~i- - "jr_ 

community (past and present) ~ - • ft 9/26 Empowering Womxn : Alexandra Ocas,o-Cortez 

~

HostedbyHerma;,:e~::::'.,~::::maLambdaBeta , tT~ROUG~H •~ I\~ Ho
st

e~,:e~a
6
::~:,::::Alpha 

_:;·· :-~" - fiiu~:IDENTITY .• _ ---•m ~ 
\L ~ ~r:::..:~•~•"'~"'-•: I ~~~~:'..":;::-1 n fl In "er ~· -Hosted by Latinx Student Psycholog,cal Assoc,ation l lumnos y Ex-Alumnosde Espanol ~~ UC, ' IJ U ~ T,me: 3:00-4.00pm T,me· 1 00-2 oopm ) 

Location Titan Walk r l -, ? ~ '. -- Location: TSU Leg,slat,ve Chambers r-:1!! 

71. ~ - · /-,-..,_. ,~ ... ~- ,-,.•·.C ' l ·, I~ ~ ("' 
- 10/14 lnd1genous People' s Day 101a Building Unity with Black and Brown -~.~ 1019 The LatInx/BlackldentIty: The Confusion, The ~ I 

Ho~;e::;:~:e:RC ~ Ho::~~:
1::s:::t::~::RC Hosted by Inter-Tribal Student Council 

and M.E.Ch.A 
collaboration with AARC Women and Gender lmt1at1ves r 

Time: 1:00-2:oopm Time 6:oo-s:oopm 

Location: AARC PLS-180 location. GH-205 

10/ 28 Families Belong Together 

Hosted by the CRC in collaboration with TDRC 

Time: 4:00-6:0opm 

location: EC 24 

Location: TBA 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Now our events, I would like to talk to you about two events that Mesa is and has done. First, it’s Bienvenida in which we welcome all the latinx students on campus. We have student organization table to help students find the different organization on campus. It was an amazing turn out we had over 200 people in attendance. In addition, since we collaborated with the CRC we had more resources freed to spend on entertainment so we had a flamenco and Peruvian dancers come out. It was such a blast. 

Secondly, we provided a calendar for the Latinx Heritage month. It shows the different organizations hosting events related to this special month; as well as faculty and department hosted events. So please come out and support to any of the events on this Calendar. 



Meeting 
Times

Monday 5:15 pm 
to 7:00 pm 

TSU, Ontiveros

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Our meetings are usually in the TSU Ontiveros on Monday between 5:15 pm and 7:00pm.



I FULLERTON 
DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS I DIVISION OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS i DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

Tuffy~s Graduation Scholars 

!i 
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Tuffy's Graduation Scholars (TGS) is a baccalaureate completion program designed to improve 
student success and time to degree. The program is based on the CSU system Chancellor's Office 
Graduation Initiative and best practices to assist students in successful, timely graduation. 

Laptop 
$100 Titan Tender (fall/spring) for on-campus meals or academic success resources at Titan Shops 

Sign TGSAgreement 
Enroll in 30 units each year 
Maintain a 2.5 GPA 
Academic Monitoring (mid-semester grade cards are required) 
College-based Activities 
Meet with Academic Advisor each semester 
Meet with Assistant Dean (orTGSstaff) individual or group meetings prior to Sept 30th 
Attend 3 identifiedTGS programs persemester(1 in Career Center) 
Attend TGS peer reception and support social sponsored by Assistant Dean 

K fir College of Humanities College of the Arts 
and Social Sciences 

K College of fir College of Natural Sciences 
Communications and Mathematics 

K College of Engineering fir Mi haylo College of 
and Computer Sciences Business and Economics 

fir College of Health fir and Human Development College of Education 

K Irvine Center fir Office of First Year Experience: Undeclared 

V1s1t www fui l erto 1 edu/tgs for mDre informat on 



DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS AT CA L IFORN I A ST ATE U N IV ERSITY, FUL L ER TON 

Assistant Deans for Student Affairs 

ABOUT THE ASSISTANT DEANS 
Assistant Deans for Student Affairs work in collaboration with academic colleges and the Irvine Center to integrate 

co-curricular programs into the academic setting. These initiatives are supported by the Dean of the College, area 

Associate Vice President, and the Executive Director for Retention Initiatives. 

OUR PURPOSE 

Assistant Deans serve as an integral part of student 

success by designing and coordinating programs 

that attract potential students, promote access and 

retention, enrich the academic environment, and 

enhance student development. 

OURWORK 

Direct Student Support 

• Advising, Counseling and Referrals 

• Campus Involvement 

Leadership Development 

• Student Advocacy 

College Collaboration 

• Assessment and Data Collection 

• Awards Banquets 

• College Weeks 

Equity Gap Closing Work 

• Faculty Support/Department Presentations 

• First Year Experience 

• Student Success Team 

• Supervise Student Assistants/Mentors 

• Scholarships 

• Theme Housing 

• Tutoring 

• Undergraduate Research /Publications 

• Weeks of Welcome 

ASSISTANT DEAN COLLEGES 
• College of the Arts 

• M ihaylo Col lege of Business and Economics 

• Co llege of Communications 

• Co llege of Education 

• Co llege of Engineering and Computer 

Science 

• College of Health and Human Development 

• College of Humanities and Socia l Sciences 

• College of Natural Sciences and Mathemati cs 

• Irvine Center 

University Collaboration 

• Behavioral Intervention Team 

• Commencement 

Discoverfest 

Enrollment Management 

• Graduation Initiative 2025 

Homecoming 

• New Student Orientation 

• Student Success Initiatives 

• Welcome to California State University, Fullerton Day 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Associated Students, Inc., California State University, Fullerton 

Aldrich CPAs + Advisors LLP 

7676 Hazard Center Drive, #1300 

San Diego, California 927 08 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Associated Students, Inc. California State 
University, Fullerton (a nonprofit organization), which are comprised the statement of financial position as of June 
30, 2019, the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Associated Students, Inc., California State University, Fullerton as of June 30, 2019, and the changes 
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplemental Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
supplemental information included on pages 20-33 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and 
certain additional procedures. including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, 
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT, CONTINUED 

Emphasis-of-Matter Regarding a Change in Accounting Principle 
As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, Associated Students, Inc. California State University, Fullerton 
adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958); Presentation of 
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

San Diego, California 
September 24, 2019 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Statement of Financial Position 

June 30, 2019 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 
Accounts receivable, related party 

Investments 

Furniture and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 
Other assets 

Total Assets $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 
Related party payable 
Accrued expenses 

Deferred revenue 

Funds held for others 
Unfunded pension obligation 

Unfunded post-retirement liability 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 

Without donor restrictions: 

Undesignated 
Board designated 

Total Without Donor Restrictions 

With donor restrictions: 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

829,588 
317,887 
495,591 

11,809,673 

950,144 
178,703 

14,581,586 

300,069 

610,647 
1,120,489 

139,552 
752,128 

8,061,684 
1,071,695 

12,056,264 

{230,441) 
2,680,943 

2,450,502 

74,820 

2,525,322 

14,581,586 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Without Donor With Donor 
Restrictions Restrictions 

Revenue and Support: 
Student activity fees $ 14,478,001 $ -
In-kind contribution of facilities 6,676,714 
Student center fees 1,363,449 
Children's Center tuition 807,163 
Grants and contributions 652,724 20,752 
Investment income 513,521 
Administrative fees 211,925 
Other 88,798 
Net assets released from restrictions 13,826 (13,826) 

Total Revenue and Support 24,806,121 6,926 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 

Student services 11,491,300 

Student recreation center 4,817,174 

Children's Center 2,801,957 

Total Program Expenses 19,110,431 

Supporting services: 

Building services 2,389,092 
Public services 308,144 
General and administrative 3,405,089 

Total Supporting Services 6,102,325 

Total Expenses 25,212,756 

Change in Net Assets (406,635) 6,926 

Net Assets, beginning 2,857,137 67,894 

Net Assets, ending $ 2,450,502 $ 74,820 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

Total 

$ 14,478,001 
6,676,714 

1,363,449 

807,163 

673,476 

513,521 

211,925 

88,798 

24,813,047 

11,491,300 

4,817,174 

2,801,957 

19,110,431 

2,389,092 

308,144 

3,405,089 

6,102,325 

25,212,756 

(399,709) 

2,925,031 

$ 2,525,322 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Pro9ram Services 
Student 

Student Recreation Children's Total 
Services Center Center Program 

Salaries $ 1,771,111 $ 1,200,030 $ 1,367,985 $ 4,339,126 $ 
Employee benefits and taxes 909,439 456,727 751,569 2,117,735 

Total Personnel 2,680,550 1,656,757 2,119,554 6,456,861 

Assets transferred to the University - - -
Awards and scholarships 2,185,386 - - 2,185,386 
Communications 15,852 9,978 4,851 30,681 
Contracts and rentals 1,058,722 41,490 4,247 1,104,459 
Depreciation 78,976 57,924 112 137,012 
Dues and fees 21,609 40,190 5,391 67,190 
In-kind rent for facilities 3,935,849 2,168,244 371,284 6,475,377 
Insurance 111,145 60,263 8,455 179,863 

Office and supplies 265,430 140,470 93,770 499,670 
Other 18,179 - - 18,179 
Professional fees 504,386 341,221 5,475 851,082 
Repairs and maintenance 39,258 81,711 159,359 280,328 
Staff development 8,786 3,174 11,960 
Travel 224,314 16,454 1,825 242,593 
Utilities 342,858 199,298 27,634 569,790 

Supporting Services 

Building Public General and 
Services Services Administrative Total 

672,830 $ 107,756 $ 1,456,203 $ 6,575,915 

546,594 6,669 870,280 3,541,278 

1,219,424 114,425 2,326,483 10,117,193 

88,517 - - 88,517 

- - 56,076 2,241,462 

5,052 463 26,289 62,485 

173,357 148,540 309,060 1,735,416 

14,107 - 674 151,793 

65 1,108 185,519 253,882 

72,720 - 128,617 6,676,714 

782 - 3,803 184,448 

115,137 28,344 57,474 700,625 

- 40,818 58,997 

9,280 49,702 910,064 

674,402 1,423 72,946 1,029,099 

4,625 15 67,703 84,303 

5,330 13,826 69,566 331,315 

6,294 - 10,359 586,443 

Total Expenses $11,491,300 $ 4,817,174 $ 2,801,957 $ 19,110,431 $ 2,389,092 $ 308,144 $ 3,405,089 $ 25,212,756 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5 



ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Change in net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 

net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Unrealized gain 

Change in assets and liabilities: 

Receivables 

Related party receivables 

Other assets 

Accounts payable 

Related party payables 

Accrued expenses 

Deferred revenue 

Funds held for others 

Pension obligation 

Unfunded post-retirement liability 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities: 

Purchase of equipment 

Sale of investments 

Purchase of investments 

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash 

Cash, beginning 

Cash, ending 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

$ (399,709) 

151,793 

(200,035) 

392,471 

(350,080) 

(21 ,362) 

(409,379) 

36,766 

14,918 

79,010 

137,472 

855,935 

367,062 

654,862 

(395,407) 

7,038,015 

(6,873,556) 

(230,948) 

423,914 

405,674 

$ 829,588 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 1 -Organization 

Associated Students. Inc. California State University, Fullerton (ASI), is a California public benefit corporation 
which is an auxiliary organization to California State University, Fullerton (University). The purpose of ASI is to 
further educational services and related activities of the students of the University. Student activity fees and other 
revenue are collected to support student-related programs and to acquire assets for the benefit of the student 
body. ASI consists of two departments, Associated Students and Titan Student Center. 

ASl's financial statements are presented by major program activities. The major programs are: 

Student Setvices 
ASI advises, supports and oversees the functions of student government as well as a variety of student 
programs. Additionally, AS( plans and implements a variety of student leader development, training, and 
retreat programs hosted throughout the year. The Leader and Program Development (LPD) department aids 
student government and student leaders, including the Board of Directors, Executive Officers, the Titan 
Student Center Board of Trustees, and the Inter-Club Councils, in navigating their experiences in ASI and 
serving the students of the University. 

ASI provides expertise in event and activity planning and implementation. Additionally ASI advises student 
leaders on budget and finance, and monitors the campus funding/funded councils, organizations, and clubs 
receiving funding from ASI. ASI is also responsible for administering and overseeing a variety of programs 
and services, including the University recognized club offices and storage, Student Research Grants, and a 
legal referral services program provided by the College Legal Clinic. 

Student Recreation Center 
The Student Recreation Center (SRC) features a cardio floor, weight room, thirty-five-foot-high rock wall, 
indoor jogging track, outdoor swimming pool, and 22,000 square feet of gymnasium space. Titan Recreation, 
the recreational arm of ASI, offers aquatics, personal training, instructional fitness, rock climbing training, and 
intramural sports. With the addition of the F45 fitness classes and Outdoor Adventure programs the SRC 
continues to expand to meet the needs of a growing student population. 

University students who have paid the Student Center fee receive access to the SRC and all the programs 
offered by Titan Recreation. Memberships are also available to the rest of the campus community and 
alumni. 

Child Care Center 
The Child Care Center (Center) provides top-quality care and an exceptional educational program for the 
children of University students, faculty, and staff. It serves the fundamental purpose of making higher 
education accessible to student parents by offering affordable and quality child care. The Center also 
provides subsidized childcare for low-income students, which enables many to attend who otherwise could 
not afford or arrange for childcare. 

Currently, the Center serves 136 children enrolled in daycare programs. The Center employees 117 
University students who are all appropriately trained in early childhood education practices. Other students 
earn academic credit while completing internships. University faculty regularly refer students to complete 
projects and observations at the Center resulting in over 984 University students serving the center annually 
in addition to our student staff, interns, and student parents. 

With University support, the Center is able to provide care to children of faculty and staff. Many of the 
children's parents volunteer for eight hours or more per semester. The parent volunteers provide 
approximately 1,200 hours of service each year. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 1 - Organization, continued 

ASl's financial statements also include supporting services in the following categories: 

Building Services 
Provides all maintenance of ASl's three facilities and surrounding grounds as delineated in the campus 
agreement. The Building Engineering department is responsible for maintenance of facilities and building 
systems, custodial services, landscape maintenance, and leaseholder improvements. Building Engineering 
coordinates with University Facilities to oversee appropriate maintenance of fire/life safety systems, elevator 
maintenance, and access to utilities. ASI reimburses the University for any costs associated with facility 
maintenance, improvement, and utilities. 

Public Services 
ASI supports the University Arboretum which is the botanical garden located on campus, by providing 
financial support to employ student employees. Additionally, ASI provides programming services to external 
stakeholders through our summer youth camp programs as well as Camp Titan and Learn to Swim programs 
year-round. 

General and Administrative 
Administration of ASI includes oversight of all departments as well as risk management, strategic planning, 
assessment, and compliance with CSU and University regulations and California non-profit corporate law. 
ASI administration includes Human Resources, Financial Services, Building Engineering, and IT Services. 

ASI and the University have entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to provide accounting services 
to the Intercollegiate Athletic Program. The services provided by ASI under the terms of the agreement include, 
but are not limited to: NCAA audit assistance, process and issue payments for scholarships, travel, student 
grants, personnel expenses, and the issuance of financial reports. Funds are advanced by ASI to cover expenses 
and are reimbursed monthly plus a service interest fee from the campus. At the end of the fiscal year there may 
be a "Due from the University" balance shown on ASl's financial statements reflecting a balance owed to ASI and 
collected in the following fiscal year. ASI processes payments that are generated and approved by the University 
and Athletics, therefore ASI does not record expenses related to this activity. 

ASI and the University have entered into a MOU to provide accounting services to the California State University, 
Fullerton's Instructionally Related Activities (IRA). The services provided by ASI under the terms of the agreement 
include, but are not limited to: promotional, operational, and general services and materials. Such services and 
materials include budget preparation and coordination, accounting services, administrative and fiscal support to 
IRA accounts and the University IRA Advisory Committee. It is management's belief that ASI is acting as an 
agent for these transactions therefore, these activities are not recorded in the statement of activities. The 
remaining balance of these funds is included in Funds Held for others on the statement of financial position. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

New Accounting Pronouncement 
ASI adopted ASU No. 2016-14 - Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not­
for-Profit Entities. This guidance is intended to improve the net asset classification requirements and the 
information presented in the financial statements and notes about not-for-profit entity's liquidity, financial 
performance, and cash flows. Main provisions of this guidance include: presentation of two classes of net assets 
versus the previously required three. The guidance also enhances disclosures for board designation amounts, 
composition of net assets without donor restrictions, liquidity, and expenses by both their natural and functional 
classification. ASI has adjusted the presentation of these statements accordingly. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Basis of Presentation 
The financial statements of ASI have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles (US GAAP), which requires ASI to report information regarding its financial position and activities 
according to the following net asset classifications: 

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may 
be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of ASI. These net assets may be used at 
the discretion of ASl's management and the board of directors. 

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and granters. 
Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of ASI or by the 
passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where by the donor has stipulated the 
funds be maintained in perpetuity. ASI did not have any donor restrictions that were perpetual in nature for 
the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Estimates 
In preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, 
and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
ASl's financial instruments, none of which are held for trading purposes, include cash, receivables, and accounts 
payable. ASI estimates that the fair value of all of these nonderivative financial instruments at June 30, 2019 does 
not differ materially from the aggregate carrying values of its financial instruments recorded in the accompanying 
statement of financial position. 

Accounts Receivable 
Account receivables are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. ASI provides for 
losses on account receivables using the allowance method. The allowance is based on the length of time the 
receivable has been outstanding and management's estimate of collectability. There was a $5,000 allowance for 
doubtful accounts at June 30, 2019. 

Investment Valuation and Income Recognition 
ASl's investments are stated at fair value in the statement of financial position, with all gains and losses included 
in the statement of activities. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the statement of financial position date. 
Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is recorded on the accrual 
basis. Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Realized gains or losses on the sale of marketable 
securities are calculated using the specific-identification method. Unrealized gains and losses represent the 
change in the fair value of the individual investments for the year, or since the acquisition date, if acquired during 
the year. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Furniture and Equipment 
Legal title to the Titan Student Union building, recreational center, and Children's Center building are retained by 
the California State University Board of Trustees. Initial furnishings and equipment were purchased by the 
University. Accordingly, the related assets and liabilities are excluded from ASl's financial statements. Any 
purchases following the opening that are for building or building improvements are paid for by ASI and 
subsequently transferred to the University for capitalization according to the University policy. Any purchases of 
equipment or furniture are purchased by ASI and recorded as furniture and equipment on ASl's financial 
statement according to ASl's capitalization policy. 

ASI capitalizes all furniture and equipment with a normal useful life of at least one year and costing $5,000 or 
more if purchased, or at fair value as of the date of receipt, if donated. Depreciation is provided for using the 
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from three to twenty years. 
Repairs and maintenance expenses are capitalized if they extend the useful life or enhance the value of the asset 
and are over $5,000. 

Funds Held for Others 
Funds held for others consists of amounts that are included in cash and investments of ASI but belong to other 
related organizations. The amounts are reported as an asset and a liability for the same amount. No revenue or 
expenses are recognized for these activities. 

Revenue Recognition 
Student activity fees - Students are required to pay an Associated Student Body {ASB) fee each semester. Of 
these fees, specific amounts are designated for Associated Students, the Titan Student Center, and Athletics. 
The ASB fees are recognized as revenue when they are received from the University, net of any University fees 
and bond payments. The California State University Board of Trustees has the right of first call on these funds for 
revenue bond debt service requirements and repairs and replacement of assets. The remaining funds are 
available for use in the operations of ASI. Any fees that are received in advance of the school year are recorded 
as deferred revenue. 

ln~kind contribution of facilities - As noted in Note 10, ASI is provided the use of the Titan Student Union, 
Recreation Center, and Children's center at no cost. GAAP requires an estimate of the value of the space 
contributed to ASI be recorded as revenue and expense. The amount recorded was based on the total square 
footage of each facility and a cost per square foot estimate. 

Grants and Contributions - Grant revenue is recognized in the period in which the related work is performed in 
accordance with the terms of the grant. Grants receivable are recorded when revenue earned under a grant or 
contract exceeds the cash received. Deferred revenue is recorded when cash received under a grant or contract 
exceeds the revenue earned. No allowance for doubtful accounts has been recorded as management believes 
that all amounts are collectible. 

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions, 
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions. Donor restricted contributions are 
reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction. When a 
restriction expires {that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net 
assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the 
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Functional Expense Allocations 
The cost of providing program and other activities has been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of 
functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services 
benefited. Such allocations are determined by management on an equitable basis. All other expenses are directly 
charged to the programs or support services benefitted. 

The expenses that are allocated include the following: 

Income Taxes 

Expense 
Salaries and benefits 

Pension benefits 
Insurance and utilities 

Depreciation 
Custodial seNices 

Method of Allocation 
Time and effort 

Full time salaries 
Square footage 
Function usage 
Square footage 

ASI is a qualified nonprofit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code and Section 23701 (d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. However, ASI remains 
subject to taxes on any net income which is derived from a trade or business regularly carried on and unrelated to 
its exempt purpose. 

ASI follows accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America related to the recognition of 
uncertain tax positions. ASI recognizes accrued interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions as 
part of the statement of activities, when applicable. Management has determined that ASI has no uncertain tax 
positions at June 30, 2019 and therefore, no amounts have been accrued. 

Subsequent Events 
ASI has evaluated subsequent events through September 24, 2019, which is the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 

Note 3 - Liquidity and Availability 

The following reflects ASl's financial assets at June 30, 2019, less amounts not available for general use due to 
donor or board restrictions. 

Financial assets at year end: 
Cash 
Accounts receivable 
lnwstments 

Total financial assets 

Less amounts not available for general use: 
Donor restricted for non-operating purposes 
IRA cash 
IRA receiwbles 
Board designated funds 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures 
within one year 

$ 829,588 
813,478 

11,809,673 

13,452,739 

(74,820) 
(126,026) 
(425,073) 

(2,680,943) 

$ 10,145,877 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 3 - Liquidity and Availability 

ASI reserve funds are maintained to address the long-term financial needs of the organization and include 
Undesignated, Children Center, Working Capital, and Restricted (Scholarships) Funds. In addition, ASI continues 
to meet the need to fund ASl's unfunded pension obligations through the maintenance of the reserve funds. ASI 
has a goal to have the working capital reserve fund balance equal to 15% of the operating budget. These funds 
can be re-designated upon the approval of the board of directors should the funds be needed for other purposes. 
There are also funds held by the University that can be used for repairs and maintenance of ASl's facilities. 

Note 4 - Investments 

Fair Value Measurements 
ASI defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid for a liability in the 
principal or most advantageous market. ASI applies fair value measurements to assets and liabilities that are 
required to be recorded at fair value under generally accepted accounting principles. Fair value measurement 
techniques maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs, and are 
categorized in a fair value hierarchy based on the transparency of inputs. The three levels are defined as follows: 

Level 1 · Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or 
liabilities in active markets. 

Level 2 • Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active 
markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially 
the same term of the financial instrument. 

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value 
measurement. 

A financial instrument's categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement. 

As a practical expedient, certain financial instruments may be valued using net asset value (NA V) per share. NAV 
is the amount of net assets attributable to each share of outstanding capital stock at the end of the period. 

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. 

Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF) - invested with the State of California which pools these funds with 
other governmental agencies and invests in various investment vehicles. These pooled funds approximate 
fair value and are carried at net asset value. Regulatory oversight is provided by the State Pooled Money 
Investment Board and the Local Investment Advisory Board. 

Cash and Equivalents - Includes cash and money market funds valued at cost plus accrued interest. 

Mutual Funds - Valued at quoted market prices in active markets which approximates fair value. 

Fixed Income - Valued at cost plus interest, which approximates fair value. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 4 - Investments, continued 

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2019 
Level 1 Level 2 Lei.el 3 NAV 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 154,009$ - $ - $ - $ 
Fixed income 1,051,358 
Mutual funds: 

Large growth 1,077,723 
Large value 274,716 
Large core 535,026 
Small growth 32,851 
Mid core 31,149 
Mid growth 14,190 

LAIF 8,638,651 
$ 2,119,664 $ 1,051,358 $ - $ 8,638,651 $ 

Total 

154,009 
1,051,358 

1,077,723 
274,716 
535,026 

32,851 
31,149 
14,190 

8,638,651 

11,809,673 

Commitments and redemption schedules for those investments' value based on net asset values are as follows: 

Unfunded Redemption Redemption 
Description Fair value Commitments frequency notice 

Local Agency lmestment Fund $ 8,638,651 $ n/a n/a 

Note 5 - Furniture and Equipment 

The following is a summary of furniture and equipment as of June 30, 2019: 

Furniture and equipment $ 
Less accumulated depreciation 

2,804,959 
(1,854,815) 

$ 950,144 

Note 6 - Pension Plan 

ASI participates in a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan through the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System (CalPERS) which covers substantially all regular full-time employees of ASL CalPERS acts 
as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities with the state of California and 
reports information to ASI. 

CalPERS released information providing ASI with a net pension liability measured as of June 30, 2018. This 
estimate was used to record the unfunded liability at June 30, 2019. 

Qualified employees are eligible to participate in the Public Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan under 
the California Public Employees' Retirement System {CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public 
employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The Public Agency Cost­
Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan is comprised of a Miscellaneous Risk Pool and a Safety Risk Pool. Individual 
employers may sponsor more than one Miscellaneous or Safety plan. ASI sponsors three Miscellaneous Risk 
Pool plans, however, the information presented represents the sum of the allocated pension amounts for each of 
ASl's respective plans {the Plan). The Plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living 
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State 
statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 6 • Pension Plan, continued 

Benefits Provided 
The Plan provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits 
to eligible plan members. Benefits are based on years of service credit, a benefit factor and the member's final 
compensation. All members are eligible for employment related disability benefits regardless of length of service 
and non-duty disability benefits after 5 years of service. Disability benefits are determined in the same manner as 
retirement benefits but are payable immediately without an actuarial reduction. The Post-Retirement Death 
Benefit is a one-time payment made to a retiree's designated survivor or estate upon the retiree's death. The 
Basic Death Benefit is a lump sum paid to any member's beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. 
The spouse or registered domestic partner of a deceased member, who was eligible to retire for service at the 
time of death, may elect to receive the Pre-Retirement Option 2W Death Benefit in lieu of the Basic Death Benefit 
lump sum. The Pre-Retirement Option 2W Death Benefit is a monthly allowance equal to the amount the member 
would have received if he/she had retired for service on the date of death and elected Option 2W, the highest 
monthly allowance a member can leave a spouse or domestic partner. The cost of living adjustments for each 
plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law. 

The First Tier Plan closed to new entrants on or after June 26, 2011. The Second Tier Plan was closed to new 
entrants on or after December 31, 2012. 

The Plan provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2019, are summarized as follows: 

Miscellaneous Risk Pool 
First Tier Plan Second Tier Plan PEPRA Misc Plan 

June 26, 2011 -
On or Before December 31, On or after January 

Hire date June 25, 2011 2012 1, 2013 
Benefit formula 2% at 55 2% at 60 2% at 62 
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of sel"llice 5 years of sel"llice 5 years of sel"llice 
Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life Monthly for life 
Retirement age 55 60 62 
Required employee contribution rate 5.000% 5.000% 7.000% 
Required employer contribution rate 13.381% 11.668% 7.831% 

Contributions 
Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution 
rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 
following notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are determined annually through the CalPERS 
annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance 
the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded 
accrued liability. ASI is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the 
contribution rate of employees. The contribution rates are expressed as a percentage of annual payroll. The 
contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2019 are presented above and the total ASI 
contributions were $652,824, which are not included in the unfunded liability as they were made after the 
valuation date. 

Pension Liabilities and Pension Expense 
As of June 30, 2019, ASI reported net pension liabilities totaling $8,061,684. The net pension liability was 
measured as of June 30, 2018. ASl's net pension liability was based on a projection of ASl's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially 
determined. At June 30, 2018 ASl's proportion was .0013279. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 6 - Pension Plan, continued 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement period was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of June 30, 2018. The June 30, 2018 total pension liability was based on the following actuarial 
methods and assumptions: 

Actuarial cost method 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

Discount rate 

Consumer price inflation 

Salary Increases 

Mortality Rate Table 

Entry Age Normal 

7.00% 

2.50% 

Varies by Entry Age and SeNce 

Derived using CalPERS' Membership Data for all Funds 

Mortality assumptions are based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CalPERS experience study 
adopted by the CalPERS Board. For purposes of the post-retirement mortality rates, those revised rates include 
15 years of mortality improvement using Scale BB published by the Society of Actuaries. 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and Jong-term 
market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all of the 
funds' asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) 
and the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short­
term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was 
set by calculating the rounded single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits 
for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was 
then set equal to the single equivalent rate calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed administrative 
expenses. 

The target allocation and best estimates of long-term expected real rate of return by asset class are summarized 
in the following table: 

Assumed Asset Real Return Real Return 
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10 Years 10+ 
Global equity 50% 4.80% 5.98% 
Fixed income 28% 1.00% 2.62% 
Inflation assets 0% 0.77% 1.81% 
Private equity 8% 6.30% 7.23% 
Real assets 13% 3.75% 4.93% 
Liquidity 1% 0.00% -0.92% 

Discount Rate 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan members and employers will be made at 
statutory contribution rates. Based on these assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the long-term 
assumed investment rate of return was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine total 
pension liability. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 6 - Pension Plan, continued 

Discount Rate, continued 
The following presents ASl's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current discount 
rate as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percent 
lower or higher than the current rate: 

Discount Rate 

1% decrease (6.00%) 

Current discount rate (7.00%) 

1% increase (8.00%) 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Net Pension 
Liability 

11,600,642 

8,061,684 

5,159,419 

Detailed information about CalPERS Miscellaneous Risk Plan fiduciary net position is available in a separate 
comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the 
CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814. 

Note 7 - Post Retirement Health Benefit Plan 

In addition to providing pension benefits, ASI sponsors a defined benefit postretirement medical plan. Employees 
are eligible for certain medical benefits under the plan if they meet certain age and service requirements at the 
time of retirement. ASI accrues actuarially determined costs ratably to the date an employee becomes eligible for 
such benefits. The following tables set forth further information about ASl's postretirement health benefit plan 
obligation and funded status as of June 30, 2019. 

Projected benefit obligation at June 30, 2019 
Plan assets at fair value at June 30, 2019 

Funded status at end of year 

Employer contributions 

Benefits paid 

Amounts recognized in the statement of acti\nties at June 30, 2019 consist of: 

SeNce cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial gain 
Benefits paid 
Asset return 

Weighted-a\erage assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as of June 30, 2019: 

Discount rate 
Expected long-term return on plan assets 
Rate of compensation 
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (ultimate trend rate) 
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(5,549,043) 
4,477,348 

(1,071,695) 

276,000 

265,602 
211,015 
262,020 

(276,000) 
371,575 

834,212 

3.50% 
6.00% 

NIA 
3.00% 
1.00% 

2024 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 7 - Post Retirement Health Benefit Plan, continued 

Expected future benefit payments expected to be paid during the year ending June 30: 

Year ending 
June 30, 

2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 

$ 270,324 
290,425 
297,928 
300,700 
303,307 
309,591 
317,042 
319,104 
331,674 
328,736 

The following presents ASl's accrued postretirement benefit obligation calculated using the current medical cost 
trend rate as well as what the accrued postretirement benefit obligation would be if it were calculated using a rate 
that is one percent lower or higher than the current rate: 

Discount Rate 

1% decrease (2.00%) 

Current discount rate (3. 00%) 

1% increase (4.00%) 

Note 8 - Net Assets 

Projected 
Benefit 

Obligation 

$ (5,426,337) 

$ (5,549,043) 

$ (5,674,348) 

Included in ASl's net assets without donor restrictions are board designated reserve funds. Reserve funds are 
accounts that have been created by the board of directors for specific purposes. 

The following are net assets without donor restrictions that are reserved for a specific purpose by the Board of 
Directors as of June 30, 2019: 

Children's Center Building Fund 
Working Capital Reserve 

Total designations 

$ 2,000,000 

680,943 

$ 2,680,943 

The Children's Center Building Fund was established by ASl's Board of Directors to address the future repairs 
and equipment replacement needs of the Children's Center. Funds in this reserve are invested according to ASI 
policy and governed by ASl's Board of Directors and ASl's Investment Committee. The minimum fund balance is 
set at $2,000,000. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 8 - Net Assets, continued 

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of contributions that have been restricted to the following purposes as of 
June 30, 2019: 

Camp Titan 
Scholarships 
Children's Center 

Note 9 - Related Parties 

$ 31,101 
38,646 

5,073 

$ 74,820 

ASI entered into transactions during the fiscal year with the University, which is considered a related party. Total 
receipts, disbursements, receivables, and payables for these activities for the year ended June 30, 2019 were: 

Related Party 

Rewnues from: 
Uniwrsity 

CSU Fullerton Auxiliary Senfoes Corporation 
Expenses to: 

Uniwrsity 
Unh,ersity 

Transfers to University for IRA 

Due from: 
University 
University 

Due to: 
Uniwrsity 

Uniwrsity 

Description 

SeNces, space, and programs 

Rent and commissions 

Salaries of University personnel 
Other than salaries 

IRA acti-.,,;ties 
Various sen.ices 

IRA acti-.,,;ties 

Various sen.ices 

$ 125,361 

$ 175,332 

$ 169,080 
824,120 

$ 993,200 

$ 894,532 

$ 362,711 

132,880 
$ 495,591 

$ 346,237 

264,410 

$ 610,647 

Any difference in receivables and payables balances between ASI and the University's independent accounting 
records are a result of timing differences. 

ASI has entered into a contractual agreement with the University to provide promotional, operational, and general 
services and materials for IRA accounts. Such services and materials include budget preparation and 
coordination, accounting services, administrative and fiscal support to IRA and the campus IRA Advisory 
Committee. ASI receives an administrative fee from the University for managing the IRA funds. For the year 
ended June 30, 2019 this fee was $211,925 and is included in the statement of activities. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Note 10 - Lease Commitments 

ASI leases the Titan Student Union, Student Recreation Center, and the Children's Center facilities from the 
University and acts as its operator under a lease in effect through June 30, 2025. Rent is not charged to ASI and 
ASI reimburses the University for utilities and certain other costs. ASI will also pay for building maintenance and 
improvements which are expensed as assets transferred to campus in the statement of activities. 

Note 11 - Concentration of Credit Risk 

ASI maintains bank accounts which may, at times, exceed depository insurance limits and therefore expose ASI 
to credit risk. ASI maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) up to a limit of $250,000 per depositor. As of June 30, 2019 ASI had cash in excess of the 
insurance limit of $1,168,862. ASI monitors the cash balances regularly and evaluates the risk due to balances in 
excess of insurance limits. 

ASI is exposed to credit loss for the amount of investments in the event of nonperformance by LAIF or the state 
investment pools. However, management of ASI does not anticipate nonperformance by LAIF or the state 
investment pools. In accordance with ASl's cash management policy, all excess cash is invested in LAIF or state 
investment pools. 

ASI has some exposure to investment risk, including interest rate, market, and credit risk for both marketable and 
non-marketable securities. Due to the level of risk exposure, it is possible that near-term valuation changes for 
investment securities may occur to an extent that could materially affect the amounts reported in the 
accompanying financial statements. 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Schedule of Financial Position by Unit 

June 30, 2019 

ASSETS ASI Titan Student Center 

Cash $ 450,603 $ 252,959 $ 
Accounts receivable, net 401,290 88,120 
lnterfund receivables 53,239 184,176 
Investments 8,459,994 3,349,679 
Furniture and equipment, net 19,509 930,635 
Other assets 69,468 109,235 

Total Assets $ 9,454,103 $ 4,914,804 $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 206,179 $ 271,905 $ 
lnterfund payable 184,176 -
Accrued expenses 664,564 556,930 

Deferred revenue 76,171 63,381 

Funds held for others 686,900 -
Unfunded pension obligation 3,626,390 4,435,294 
Unfunded post-retirement liability 906,810 164,885 

Total Liabilities 6,351,190 5,492,395 

Net Assets: 
Without donor restrictions: 

Undesignated 347,150 (577,591) 

Board designated 2,680,943 -

Total Without Donor Restrictions 3,028,093 (577,591) 

With donor restrictions: 74,820 -
Total Net Assets 3,102,913 (577,591) 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 9,454,103 $ 4,914,804 $ 

See independent auditors' report. 

IRA Eliminations Total 

126,026 $ - $ 829,588 
425,073 (101,005) 813,478 

- (237,415) 

- - 11,809,673 

- - 950,144 

- 178,703 

551,099 $ (338,420l $ 14,581,586 

432,632 $ - $ 910,716 

53,239 (237,415) 

- (101,005) 1,120,489 

- - 139,552 
65,228 - 752,128 

- - 8,061,684 

- - 1,071,695 

551,099 (338,420) 12,056,264 

- (230,441) 

- 2,680,943 

2,450,502 

- - 74,820 

- - 2,525,322 

551,099 $ (338,420) $ 14,581,586 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Schedule of Activities by Unit 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Titan Student 
ASI Center Eliminations 

Revenue and Support: 
Student activity fees $ 6,178,001 $ 8,300,000 $ -
In-kind contribution of facilities 4,508,470 2,168,244 
Student center fees 65,639 1,457,169 (159,359) 
Children's Center tuition 807,163 
Grants and contributions 673,476 
Investment income 377,264 136,257 
Administrative fees 2,078,703 (1,866,778} 
Other 36,272 52,526 

Total Revenue and Support 14,724,988 12,114,196 (2,026,137} 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 
Student services 8,803,616 2,719,488 (31,804} 
Student recreation center 4,817,174 
Children's Center 2,961,316 (159,359) 

Total Program Expenses 11,764,932 7,536,662 (191,163) 

Supporting services: 

Building services 72,720 2,316,372 
Public services 135,024 173,120 
General and administrative 2,719,110 2,520,953 (1,834,974) 

Total Supporting Services 2,926,854 5,010,445 (1,834,974) 

Total Expenses 14,691,786 12,547,107 (2,026,137) 

Change in Net Assets 33,202 {432,911) 

Net Assets, beginning 3,069,711 (144,680) 

Net Assets, ending $ 3,102,913 $ (577,591) $ -

See independent auditors' report. 

Total 

$ 14,478,001 
6,676,714 

1,363,449 

807,163 

673,476 

513,521 

211,925 

88,798 

24,813,047 

11,491,300 
4,817,174 
2,801,957 

19,110,431 

2,389,092 

308,144 

3,405,089 

6,102,325 

25,212,756 

(399,709) 

2,925,031 

$ 2,525,322 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Schedule of Net Position 
June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

Assets: 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Capital lease receivable, current portion 
Notes receivable, current portion 
Pledges receivable, net 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net 
Capital lease receivable, net of current portion 
Notes receivable, net of current portion 
Student loans receivable, net 
Pledges receivable, net 
Endowment investments 
Other long-term investments 
Capital assets, net 
Other assets 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

Deferred outflows of resources: 
Unamortized loss on debt refunding 
Net pension liability 
Net OPEB liability 
Others 

Total deferred outflows of resources 

See independent auditors' report. 

$ 703,562 
9,809,673 

813,478 

178,703 

11,505,416 

126,026 

2,000,000 
950,144 

3,076,170 

14,581,586 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Schedule of Net Position 

June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries and benefits 
Accrued compensated absences, current portion 
Unearned revenues 
Capital lease obligations, current portion 
Long-term debt obligations, current portion 
Claims liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses, current portion 
Depository accounts 
Other liabilities 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Accrued compensated absences, net of current portion 
U neamed revenues 
Grants refundable 
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 
Long-term debt obligations, net of current portion 
Claims liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses, net of current portion 
Depository accounts 
Net other postemployment benefits liability 
Net pension liability 
Other liabilities 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Deferred inflows of resources: 
Service concession arrangements 
Net pension liability 
Net OPEB liability 
Unamortized gain on debt refunding 
N onexchange transactions 
Others 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

it Position: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Nonexpendable - endowments 
Expendable: 

Scholarships and fellowships 
Research 
Loans 
Capital projects 
Debt service 
Others 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

See independent auditors' report. 

$ 910,716 
172,082 

39,600 
139,552 

485,300 

1,747,250 

423,507 

752,128 
1,071,695 
8,061,684 

10,309,014 

12,056,264 

950,144 

74,820 

1,500,358 

$ 2,525,322 --------
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

Revenues: 

Operating revenues: 
Student tuition and fees, gross 

Scholarship allowances (enter as negative) 
Grants and contracts, noncapitat 

Federal 
State 
Local 
Nongovernmental 

Sales and services of educational activities 
Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises, gross 

Scholarship allowances ( enter as negative) 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

Expenses: 

Operating expenses: 
Instruction 
Research 
Public service 
Academic support 
Student services 
Institutional support 
Operation and maintenance of plant 
Student grants and scholarships 
Auxiliary enterprise expenses 
Depree iation and amortization 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
State appropriations, noncapital 
Federal fmancial aid grants, noncapital 
State fmancial aid grants, noncapital 
Local fmancial aid grants, noncapital 
Nongovernmental and other fmancial aid grants, noncapital 
Other federal nonoperating grants, noncapital 
Gifts, noncapital 
Investment income (loss}, net 
Endowment income (loss), net 
Interest expense 
Other nonoperating revenues (expenses} - excl interagency transfers 
Other nonoperating revenues (expenses) - interagency transfers 

Net nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before other revenues (expenses) 

State appropriations, capital 
Grants and gifts, capital 
Additions (reductions) to permanent endowments 

Increase (decrease) in net position 

Net position: 
Net position at beginning of year, as previously reported 
Restatements 

Net position at beginning of year, as restated 

Net positi::m at end of year 

See independent auditors' report. 

s 14,478,001 

651,725 
1,000 

20,751 

2,170,612 

6,977,437 

24,299,526 

308,144 

9,428,275 

2,302,266 
2,241,462 

10,780,816 
151,793 

25,212,756 

(913,230) 

513,521 

513,521 

(399,709} 

(399,709} 

2,925,031 

2,925,031 

s __ ..... 2iiii,,s2_s_,3_22 __ 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Other Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

I Cash and cash equiwlents: 
Portion ofrestricted cash and cash equivalents related to endowments 
AU other restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Noncurrent restricted cash and cash equiwlents 
Current cash and cash equivalents 

Total 

2.1 Compositioa of investments: 

Money market funds 
Repurchase agreements 
Certificates of deposit 
U.S. agency securities 
U.S. treasury securities 
Municipal bonds 
Corporate bonds 
Asset backed securities 
Mortgage backed securities 
Commercial paper 
Mutual funds 
Exi;hange traded funds 
F.quity securities 
Alternative investments: 

Private equity (including limited partnerships) 
Hedge funds 
Managed futures 

Real estate investments (including REITs) 
Commodities 
Derivatives 
Other alternative investment types 

Other external investment pools (excluding SWIFT) 
Other investments 
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 
State of California Surplus Money Investment Fund (SMIF) 

Total investments 
Less endowment investments (enter as negative number) 

Total investments, net of endowments 

See independent auditors' report. 

126,026 
126,026 
703,562 

'$ 829,588 

Current 
154,013 

71,566 
181,646 

781,361 

16,781 

1,965,655 

6,638,651 

9,809,673 

$ 9,809,673 

Noncurrent Total 
154,013 

71,566 
181,646 

781,361 

16,781 

1,965,655 

2,000,000 8,638,651 

2,000,000 11,809,673 

2,000,000 11,809,673 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Other Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

2.2 Fair wue hierarchy in investments: 

Money market funds 
Repurchase agreemmts 
Certificates of deposit 
U.S. agency securities 
U.S. treasury securities 
Municipal bonds 
Corporate bonds 
Asset backed securities 
Mortgage backed securities 
Conmercial paper 
Mutual funds 
Exchange traded funds 
Equity securities 
Altemativ e investments: 

Private equity (including limited partnerships) 
Hedge funds 
Managed futures 
Real estate investments (including RFITs) 
Commdities 
Derivatives 
Other alternative investment types 

Other external investment pools (excluding SWIFT) 
Other investments 
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 
State of California Surplus Money Investment Fund (SMIF) 

Total investments 

2.3 Investments held by the Uniwrsity under contractual agreements: 

s 

$ 

Instruction: Amounts should agree with University's investments held on behalf of Discretely 
Presented Component Units. 

Investments held by the University under contractual agreements ( e.g CSU 
Consolidated SWIFT Inv pool): 

See independent auditors' report. 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets for 

Identical Assets 
Total (Level l) 

154,013 154,013 

71,566 
181,646 

781,361 

16,781 16,781 

1,965,655 1,965,655 

8,638,651 

11,809,673 2,136,449 

Current 

Significant Significant 
Other Unobservable 

Obsenable Inputs 
Inputs (Level 2) (Lew13) Net Asset Value (NA V) 

71,566 
181,646 

781,361 

8,638,651 

1,034,573 8,638,651 

Noncurrent Total 

$ 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 

Other lnfonnation 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

l.l C~ition of capital a1d1: 

Non-dtsrttiable/Non-amortizahle capital assets: 
Land and land irq,rovements 
Works of art and historical treasures 
Construction work in progress (CWIP) 

Intangible ass. ets · 

Rights and easements 
Patent.$, copyrights and tJa dcrl'9rb 
Intangible usets in progress (PWlP) 
Licenses and pennits 
Other intangib]e as.sets: 

Total intangible assets 
Total noo-deprtti111llle/n0n-amorti'l:aNt capital assets 

~preci.•We/Amorfu:_.e c:apital asets: 
Buildings and i:lui.lding ~rovements 
ln1)rovements, other than buildings 
Infrastructure 

Leasehold ~rovements 
Pcr,onal property: 

Equipment 
Library boob and rratenals 

lrttangible assets 
Software and websues 
Rights and eas ements 
Patents, copynghts and uademuts 
Llcenses and permits 
Other intansible auets 

Total intangible assets 
Total depreciaWe/amortiz~e capital assets 

Total capital asst-ts 

See independent auditors' report. 

Balance 
June JO, 2013 

2,477,498 

2~8 
1,477,491 

Redu1ifltatiou 
Prior Period 

Addition• 
Prior Period 
RetirtffltDts 

Balance 

June30,2018 
(Res-d) 

1,477,498 

2~9& 
2~98 

Addition, 

395407 

39S,407 
39S..:!_07 

Transfer of Balmce 
Re.tir•menta c:ompletedCWIP JuneJ0,2.019 

-67946 1,104,9S9 

(67,!l46) 
(67,946) 

1~959 
2_!04,959 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Other Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

Ltss acc:umulated•..-c:ciatian/amortir.■tion: {c:nfc:r as acgati.ft n11mbt:r, ucc:pt 
lor rdu.c1ions enter u positiw ttu.mller) 
Buildings and build.mg dl1)rovements 

hq)rovemencs, other than buildings 
htfrutructure 
Wsehold ~rovements 
Per:,onal property: 

F.quipmml 

Library books and Ir.Bterials 
Intangible assets; 

Sofhw.re and websites 

Rights and easements 
Patents, copyrights and trademarks 
Licenses and pennits 
Other intangible ;1ssets· 

Total intangilte NUts 

Total atcuaalated dep-c:ciation/aroortization 
TOhi capital usets, net 

3.2 Detail of depreciation and amortization expense: 

(1,770,968) 

(1,770,968) 
706,530 

Depreciation and amortization expense related to capital assets 
Amortization e,q.,ense related to other assets 

$ 151,793 

Total depreciation and amortization $ 151,793 

See independent auditors' report. 

(1,770,9(,8) -151193 67946 (1,854,815) 

(1,770,968) (151,791) 67,946 ~ 
706,530 24J,614 950,144 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Other Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

4 Long-term lioliilities: 

1. Aur11ed compe11s■ted at.enc:ea 

2. Oaims Ualility for loueJ and loss actustment es:penu, 

3. Capital leue oYig■tiOJls: 

Ooss balance 
Unamortized net premium'(d1scount) 

Total capital lease oUigations 

4. Long-term debt olJligatioos: 
4.1 Auxiliary revenue bonds (non•SRB related} 

4.2 CommercJal paper 
4.3 Notes payable (SRB related) 
4.40thors: 

Total others 
Sub-total J..,g-term debt 

4.5 Unamortiaed net bond prernium'(di>oount) 

Total long-term debt ol,ligatioos 

Total long-terrn UatilitiH 

See independent auditors' report. 

Prior Period 
Balance Adjustmenu/Roct .. 

June 30, 2018 sifieations 
$ 423,507 

$ 4lJ,507 

Balance 
JuneJ0,1018 

(Rostaled) 

423,S07 

413,507 

Additions 
334,016 

334,016 

Redactions 
(294,416) 

(194,416) 

Balance 
Ju11eJ09 2019 Cnrrenl Porlion 

463,107 39,600 

463~107 39,600 

Noncurrent 

Portion 
423,507 

413!507 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Other Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

5 Cll]lital lf'ue oliiglltioos scbedu.le: 

Yur enling June 30: 

= 2021 

2022 
2023 
2024 

2025 • 2029 
2030-2034 
2035-2039 
2040 • 2044 
2045. 2049 

Thereafter 
Total minimum lease payments 

Less: amount$ representing interest 

Present \d:ue ot'futun minimum lease ~nu 
Unamortlmd net premium'(discount) 

Total capital lc:an ol:iigations 
Less; current ponion 
Capital lease o~icltions, net of current portion 

6 Loac-trrm•btoWigations sche$11e: 

Yur ending June 30: 

= 2021 

2022 
2023 

2024 

=·= 
2030-2034 

2035 • 2039 
2040 • 2044 
2045. 2049 

Thereafter 
Total minimum paymeots 

Less: amounts representing intc:re:Jt 
Pre-smt•ue offunare minimum. ,aymtntl 
Unarmrtized net premi1.unf(disc;ount} 

TDtal lon1,-ffrdlldelltollligations 
Less. current portion 
Loni-term debt obligations, net of CUl'ttnl portion 

See independent auditors' report. 

Capital ...... oHigart ... , nlaled1o SRB 

Prine~ lntere5t Onlz 
Principal and 

lnffrn:t 

Auxiliary rewoue bonds (non~SRB related) 

Prin(:i~ 

Per cllent schedule 

Interest OnU:, 
Prjacipa) and 

Inter.est 

All othu capital leme obliptions 

Prioci~ .. tere,t Onl.z: 

Principal Md 
Joterest 

All other lmgatermdtlll obligatioo.1 

Principal and 
Pri~cia,al Only Interest Only lnte~•• 

Tata1 capital lease obligations 

Principal Only l:ltert::St Only 
Priocipa) and 

Interest 

Total long-te-rm debt obligatieas 

Principal OnJ;y .. tt,est Only 
Principal and 

lntere.sr 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Other Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University} 

7 Transactions with relatedentities: 

Payments to University for salaries of University personnel working on contracts, 
grants, and other programs 
Payments to University for other than salaries of University personnel 

Payments received from University for services, space, and programs 
Gifts-in-kind to the University from discretely presented component units 

Gifts (cash or assets) to the University from discretely presented component units 
Accounts (payable to) University (enter as negative number) 
Other amounts (payable to) University (enter as negative number) 
Accounts receivable from University (enter as positive number) 
Other amounts receivable from University (enter as positive number) 

8 Restaternents/Prior period adjustrnents: 

363,574 
1,524,158 

125,361 

(610,647) 

424,664 
70,927 

Pr~de a detailed breakdown of the journal entries (at the financial statement line items le'l'l:I) booked to record each res tatement/PPA: 

Transaction# I Enter transaction description 

Transaction #2 Enter transaction description 

See independent auditors' report. 

Debi.t/(Credit) 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Other Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

9 Natural classifications of operating expen$n:: 

Btnefits -
SaJ:aries Bendll - Other Pension Benefils - OPED 

lnstructlon 

Research 
Pubbc service 
Academe support 
Student '.'lervic;.es 

Ins1Jtutional support 
Operahon and maintenance of plant 
Student grants and schoferships 
A u::ialtaI}' enterprise c>tpenses 

Depreciation and amortization 
Total operating expenses 

See independent auditors' report. 

107,756 

1,771,111 

672,830 

4,024,218 

$ 6,S7S,915 

6,669 

371,353 450,591 87,495 

231,746 268,007 46,752 

7()6,67S 1,079,082 232,815 

1,376,446 1,797,770 367,062 

Scbolorsbi]ll and Sui.ilie.s and other Dep-ec:iation Total operating 
felltrw,bip, sen-ices J111d amortization expenu~• 

193,719 308,U4 

6,747,725 ,,428,275 

1,082,841 2,302,266 
2,241,462 2,241,462 

4,678,023 10,780,816 
151,793 ISi 793 

2,241,462 12,702,308 151,793 25,212,756 
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ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC., CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON 
Other Information 

Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(for inclusion in the California State University) 

10 Deferredoutflows/inflol'IS ofresources: 
l. Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred outflows - unatmrtiz.ed loss on refunding(s) 
Deferred outflows - net pension liability 
Deferred outflows - net OPEB liability 
Deferred outflows - others: 

Total deferred outflows - others 
Total deferred outflol'IS of resources 

2. Deferred lnflol'IS of Resources 
Deferred inflows - seivice concession arrangements 
Deferred inflows -net pension liability 
Deferred inflows - net OPEB liability 
Deferred inflows - unatmrtiz.ed gain on debt refunding(s) 
Deferred inflows - nonexchange transactions 
Deferred inflows - others: 

Total deferred inflows - others 
Total deferred inflows of resources 

See independent auditors' report. 

$ 

$ 
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College of Humanities anǁ 
SociaǍ Sciences ReporǓ

Melanie Elizabeth Therrien & Maria Linares



Past Events:
➢ Discoverfest

○ ICC E-board tabled both days
➢ HSS Fall Welcome to increase council 

visibility and partnership

.

l\&SS ltC hss.fullerton,cdu/cfob, 



Fall 2019 Events:
Monday, October 7 / 12:00 – 12:50 PM / H-219

Ella Ben Hagai, Psychology: “Identity, Politics, and Inclusion among Muslim and Jewish College Students”

Xhercis Mendez, Women and Gender Studies: “A Transformative Justice Vision for Title IX in the Era of #MeToo”

 

 Tuesday, November 5 / 11:30 AM – 12:50 PM / H-219

Arely Acuña, Chicana/o Studies: “Undocumented Student Organizations: Navigating the Sociopolitical Context in Higher Education”

Allison Varzally, History: “From Fields to Kitchens: California’s Restaurant Workers Defining Foodways and Defying Borders”

Robert Voeks, Geography and the Environment: “Carurú: The Enigmatic Origin of Brazil’s Signature Afro-Brazilian Dish”

 

Monday, December 2 / 12:00 – 12:50 PM / H-219

Joshua DiPaolo, Philosophy: “What is Radicalization?”

Andrew Howat, Philosophy: “Civic Engagement in the Post-Truth Era: The Problem of Partisan Cheerleading”

.

· · SOCl3fiii'ovements. 
Civic Engagement, and 
the Movement of Ideas 



Goals, Goals and More 
Goals! 

Long Term: 
● Encourage cross participation of clubs within council 
● H&SS Week planning for Spring
● Melanie and I, be transparent and present

Short Term: 
● Multicultural fest in HSS quad to highlight the diversity among 

the college
○ Idea from Valarie, Social Justice Facilitator 

● Reaching out to centers on campus to speak to ICC 



Budget: 
As of September 20, 2019
A. 8074 - Contracts, Fees, and Rentals: $15,932.76

i. Started with $16,000
B. 8077 - Travel: $9,000

Registered clubs: 26 .



HSS ICC Meetings:
➢ E-board: Thursdays, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm
➢ HSS Week: Fridays, 10:00 am
➢ Council: Fridays, 11:00 am - 1:00 pm in TSU 

Legislative Chambers

Our college does not play y’all!



Office Hours
           Melanie Maria

       

M&M

Melanie Therrien (HSS ASI Board of 
Directors) 
asboard-hss@fullerton.edu 

Major: MA History 

Maria Linares (HSS ASI Board of 
Directors) 
Major: M.A. Public Administration with concentration in 
Public Policy 

asboardvicechair@fullerton.edu 

asboard-hss2@fullerton.edu 

Tuesdays 12pm to 1 pm in TSU 270 



Thanǳ yoȺ foȨ youȨ timǃ



College of Natural Sciences and 
Mathematics



Short term goals

➔ Begin visibility campaign
◆ Photos and contact information in appropriate McCarthy 

spaces and NSM Student Success Center 
➔ Increase awareness of Ecology-based concentrations
➔ Increase awareness of ASI’s Environmental Sustainability 

Commission
➔ Conduct informal advising survey with students to gather 

data and evidence of student satisfaction of NSM advising
◆ Collaborate with NSM SSC. They have ~800 visitors a week! (and we 

have ~2,000 students in our college!)

._.....,, 

. . • 

Ci-00)7~j"' 
\ti Nitroc:ien 



Long term goals

➔ Matching students to advisors that fit their 
concentration

➔ Give students the option for longer advising (i.e. longer 
than 15 minutes)

➔ Improve accuracy of advising (e.g. professors frequently 
give misinformation that delays graduation)

➔ More STEM applicants to ASI’s Environmental 
Sustainability Commission



Updates with NSM

➔ We have a new assistant dean! (Tatiana Pedroza)
➔ Since Tatiana was our graduate specialist, Sam Barrozo 

will be our new graduate specialist
◆ This means we will need to hire a new retention 

specialist very soon. This change will not affect any 

of the students.



Office hours:
Mondays: 4-5PM MH-488
Tuesdays: 12-1PM TSU 270

Office hours:
Tuesdays and Thursdays: 
5-7 pm MH-488 



 

 

September 24, 2019 

Board of Directors 

Executive Officers Report 
 

PRESIDENT 
AARON AGUILAR 
 
Hello everyone, 
 
 I hope you all enjoyed a relaxing weekend! This past week, I had the opportunity to attend 
both the CSSA plenary at San Marcos and the Auxiliary Services Corporation Board of Directors 
meeting. There was a plethora of information shared this past weekend at CSUSM, but I would 
like to highlight a couple of opportunities for both yourselves and our constituents as well as 
ongoing and future projects. First off, the Young Invincibles a student-founded non-profit, is 
partnering with the CSU on a mental health project that is looking for at least one student from 
each of the twenty three campuses to serve as advisory committee members in assessing 
current concerns for mental health resources for all of our campus communities. The 
commitment is a digital monthly meeting for six months with potential opportunities for travel 
as well; this is a fantastic opportunity to work towards system-wide change, reach out if 
you’re interested! Additionally, the CSU Student Success Analytics Certificate program is 
looking to assemble twenty five teams of students and faculty from across the CSU by mid-
November that examines specific areas of focus across the CSU system in regards to the high 
schools students are coming from, the factors most critically affecting them as students of the 
CSU, and defining equity gaps. The commitment for this involvement would also involve 
monthly web meetings with different discussions and insight into all these issues and more. 
Once again, reach out if you’re interested! :) 
 

With the Auxiliary Services Corporation Board of Directors meeting, Claire and I learned that 
Titan Hall is set to open shortly; with our lovely CSUF Outreach and Recruitment Titan 
Ambassadors already moving in, with University Extended Education and other folks on campus 
to follow very soon. We also received an audit presentation on the current state of ASC’s 
financial affairs and explored how the status and upcoming opening of Roscoe’s Deli could 
affect those numbers. If you have further questions about any other matters relating to ASC, do 
not hesitate to reach out! 
 

Lastly, I will be meeting with the Alumni Association Board of Directors this Thursday and plan 
to further develop an idea our team came up with this summer; to host a basic needs gala in 
the spring semester that allows for increased opportunity of alumni and student interaction 
while still promoting a philanthropic and essential cause. So far, we have discussed the idea of 
possible presenters, donor recruitment, and themes such as a Gatsby Roaring ‘20s one to bring 

~ ASSOCIATED 
~ STUDENTS, INC. 
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON~ 
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in the new decade. If you have further ideas for this event and are interested in assisting with it, 
please reach out, I would love to talk with you further regarding it! As always, have an amazing 
week and I look forward to programming’s Speak Yo Truth and tailgate events this week as well 
as our Town Hall next week! 
 

 
 
VICE PRESIDENT  
MANSI KALRA 
 
Last week our team attended several welcome back events on campus, including the Dreamers 
Meet and Greet, Mesa’s Bienvenida, and the Latinix Heritage Month Reception. I highly 
encourage you all to try and attend similar events in the future to engage with different 
communities!  
 
Programming had their first concert and Eat&Greet last week, and it was an overwhelming 
success. They worked hard to put it on and built strong partnerships with other areas of campus 
as well. I’ve been speaking to some of you regarding the programming restructure and will 
hopefully have a meeting set soon to talk about what we want the future of programming to 
look like.   
 
Brittany and I had our first Executive Senate meeting last week! To refresh, Executive Senate is 
made up of delegates from each of our funded/funding councils. It’s a great chance to work 
with student leaders across campus, and the prime place to distill important information across 
campus. This year we have a solid group of individuals who expressed interest in hosting an 
Exec Senate event for all the councils to get to know each other and collaborate. I’m very 
excited with the direction that they want to go in. Meetings alternate every week between 
Tuesday and Thursday and are at 5:00 in the Board Room. If you’d like to attend, please speak 
to Brittany or I beforehand so that we can get you more details!  
 
This week AICA is hosting MultiCultural Fest at Titan Walk lawn from 11-1:00 PM on Thursday. 
There will be lots of food and activities so come through! Also, Titan Tusk Force has 
their first Eat & Greet this Friday from 6-7 at Tuffy Lawn.   
 
 
 
CHIEF CAMPUS RELATIONS OFFICER  
CLAIRE JENKINS 
 
Hi everyone, I hope last week went well and wish you all the luck with midterms.  

1. Environmental Sustainability Commission: PLEASE encourage attendance in your ICC's. 
Meetings are from 4:30 to 5:30 in Kyle O'Brien. Students will have the opportunity to 
talk about important topics like social justice and working towards more sustainable 



measures across campus. The team also had the Beach Clean Up on Saturday which 
went great. TOMORROW WE WILL BE TABLING AT FARMER'S MARKET-- please stop by! 

2. Presidential Appointee Commission: Now that Mohamed is approved, we will be 
working to start the "onboarding" process. Additionally, we are starting to send out 
letters for committees across campus but would really like to see some more Board 
participation. 

3. University Affairs Commission: We have located a date for Wellness fair -- October 24th. We 
plan to collaborate with clubs across campus who place an emphasis on wellness. We met with 
Jamie Sheehan and plan to have CAPS table at the event and assist with topics for the focus 
group.  

4. I will be writing monthly reports to Academic Senate along with Lorren. If you have matters that 
you would like to convey to the Senate, which includes LOTS of faculty and administration, 
please email it to me. Just a few sentences will do!  

 
 
 
 
CHIEF COMMUNICATIONS OFFICER  
ISAAC GONZALEZ 
 

Hello everyone. We are now a month into the semester! 

We recorded Fully Informed’s second episode last Friday and will release it this Tuesday. We 

have Douglas Kurtz and Prashant Sharma from our Board of Trustees as our guests. As I 

mentioned last time, our podcast is a different and entertaining way to keep our students up to 

date. We would greatly appreciate it if you could all share it. 

I have now finalized our Town Hall panel. We will have the following: Aaron Aguilar (President), 

Claire Jenkins (CCRO), Monica Morales-Garcia (CIDO), Lorren Baker (BOD Chair), Marcus Reveles 

(BOD – Education), Douglas Kurtz (BOT Chair), Prashant Sharma (BOT Vice Chair Operations), 

and Melissa Medaris (Street Team/TTF Director). I have sent them all a preparation document 

with guidelines and topics to prepare for.  

The Communications Commission will be tabling throughout the week to collect prewritten 

questions from students for our Town Hall. They will table on Monday from 4:30 PM – 6 PM, 

Tuesday from 10 AM – 12 PM, and Thursday from 2:30 PM – 3:30 PM. Let’s get the word out so 

that more students express their concerns and questions. 

Marketing and Design is currently wrapping up the editing of our first Direct from the Board 

episode. The new video series will be a monthly recap of the Board of Directors that will help all 

of your constituents stay up to date. The first episode is planned to release this Friday. We 

would greatly appreciate it if you all shared it with your colleges and on social media. 

  



CHIEF GOVERNMENTAL OFFICER 
TORI HUST 
 
Lobby Corps: 

 First commission meeting was successful this past week. We defined advocacy as a 
team, and discussed why we advocate as higher education students.  

 Next commission meeting will be held on Wednesday Oct. 2nd from 4-5pm in 
Gabrielino! This will be led by Lobby Corps Coordinator Cassie Hallett who will also 
break down who serves on the CSU Board of Trustees.  

CSSA: 

 CSSA September Plenary was held this past weekend at Cal State University San 
Marcos.  

o Finance Committee: We discussed the creation of a document that acts as a 
Budget Guiding Principle for the organization.  

o Legislative Affairs: We discussed The BASIC Act, which was then tabled to the 
next meeting. We also had the opportunity to elect a new Vice Chair of 
Legislative Affairs (Alyssa Lee from Sacramento State) who I am fully confident 
in.  

o Board: Aaron and I discussed some of the biggest issues facing our campus with 
our campus connections (other CSU campuses of similar population size). As a 
whole, we began to formulate what our policy priorities are going to be for the 
next year.  

 If interested in attending the October (19th & 20th) Plenary meeting at Fresno state, 
please apply to do so by September 29th. Link to apply: 
https://asicsuf.wufoo.com/forms/cssa-20192020-meetings-csuf-team/ 

Past Events: 

 Constitution Day:  
o Shout out to the Constitution Queen Claire Jenkins for winning the game of 

jeopardy last week. Thank you to all of those who came out in support! 

 National Voter Registration Day:  
o Today - Tuesday, September 24th is National Voter Registration Day. We were 

just tabling before the board meeting during the farmer's market.  

 
 
 
 

https://asicsuf.wufoo.com/forms/cssa-20192020-meetings-csuf-team/


CHIEF INCLUSION & DIVERSITY OFFICER 
MONICA MORALES-GARCIA 
 
SJEC had its first meeting! So you all know, our Board Representative is RC— this was a surprise 

to me, next year I’d recommend that we have clearer communication between Board Chair, 

Exec and Commissions.  

This was our first meeting and though it might be a little clunky, I am excited to see how we can 

get better and grow!  

Coming up with SJEC is our colaboración with DSS, our writing workshop! I’ll have more details 

to come!  

Have a beautiful week! 



 
 

CHAIR, VICE CHAIR & 
TREASURER/SECRETARY 

REPORT 
September 24, 2019 

 

Brittany Cook, Treasurer/Secretary: 
Hello Titans! 

• In Finance Committee this week: 
o We went over Line Item transfers (e.g. moving a funded/funding council’s funds 

from Printing & Advertising -> Supplies) in more detail. At our very first meeting 
of the semester, we had a line item transfer. In the past, all line item transfer 
requests would need to be approved by the Finance Committee and placed on the 
BOD Consent Calendar. This was a long process for something pretty small and 
simple, so from now on, Line Item Transfers only need my approval and their 
advisor’s. I will always include any line item transfers in my FC and BOD reports, 
however, to keep you all in the loop. If I feel a line item transfers need extra insight, 
I will bring it to the FC for discussion. 

o We also had a discussion about the “ASI Policy Concerning Funding Provided to 
Students and Student Organizations.” In particular, we focused on contingency 
funding, the active/non-active participant increase, and purchases in excess of 
$5,000. 

o This Thursday, we will have a discussion about what we would like to see as a 
committee for budget presentations in regards to timing and content in order to 
make the most informed decisions. 

• Executive Senate! 
o Mansi and I had an interstellar first meeting!! The ICC Student Leaders were very 

engaged and we got a lot of good feedback from them as well. They are very 
interested and proactive about collaborating with ASI and one another. Were 
expecting the larger half of the councils to be at our second round of “Meeting #1” 
which is today (9/24) in the TSU Board Room from 5-6pm. 

o We are collecting updated contact information from them such as emails, meeting 
times and locations, and Instagram/Social Media information. This should be very 
helpful to you all to have as a resource, so once we collect this information from all 
the councils, we will share it with you all as appropriate. 

 
Have a great rest of your week! 
Brittany 
 
Maria Linares, Vice Chair/Secretary: 

Greetings ASI, 

I hope you all had a great weekend! 

Governance  
♦ Last week, we did not have a meeting 

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON™ 



ASI Board Chair | Vice Chair | Treasurer/Secretary  09/24/2019 
 
♦This week, Governance will continue discussing Previous Year’s ASI Resolutions and we will also 
discuss and review Resolutions Establishing Student Leadership Award Model for the 
Funded/Funding Councils of the ASI Executive Senate 
 
♦ Meetings/Events last week: 

o MESA Latinx/Chicanx Heritage Month 
o ASI Constitution Day (sorry I couldn’t stay long Claire and Tori but I am proud of you 

both!) 
o Filmed with Lorren for ASI Direct from the Board 
o Attended first SJEC meeting 
o Latinx Heritage Month Celebration 

 
My office hours: 
Tuesdays, 12:00 pm - 1:00 pm in TSU 270  
Thursdays, 11:30 am - 12:30 pm in GH-211B (Student Success Center South) 
 

Have a wonderful rest of your week team. See you all tomorrow at 1:15 pm at our Board of 
Directors meeting. 

Kindly, 

Maria 

 
 
Lorren Baker, Board Chair: 
Hello team, 
 
This week I was able to go to Concert Under the Stars. I was so proud of the art students who performed – 
they did an amazing job. I was able to connect with multiple Alumni and university staff. On Sunday, I went 
to the How to End Homelessness symposium, which was educational and had very deep dialogs.  
 
This week we will finally be going to CAPS! This is an effort for us to experience CAPS for ourselves and so 
we may better help our fellow students. If they should need the help you will be able to give them 
information and insight. 
 
I will be going to the Fullerton night market with Mansi, Aaron, and Jim Donovan. We will be meeting some 
student athletes. 
 
Academic senate is this week, please come join us in the audience to hear more about what the school is 
working on. 
 
 

Go Titans! 
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